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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

LANCE MOOREHEAD,

Individually and on behalf of all other
persons similarly situated, known
and unknown,

Plaintiff,

Case No. CIV-17-1308-F

CALIBER HOLDINGS CORPORATION

d/bj/a CALIBER COLLISION CENTERS,

CALIBER COLLISION, and

CALIBER COLLISION EXPRESS

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Defendant.

Nl N’ e’ el e’ e e e e N N e el N S

COLLECTIVE ACTION COMPLAINT

COMES NOW the Plaintiff Lance Moorehead, on behalf of himself and
all other persons similarly situated, known and unknown, through his attorneys, and
for his Complaint against Defendant Caliber Holdings Corporation d/b/a Caliber
Collision Centers, Caliber Collision, and Caliber Collision Express (“Caliber” or

“Defendant”), states as follows:
PARTIES

1. The Plaintiff is Lance Moorehead, an adult male resident of Cleveland

County, State of Oklahoma, and citizen of Oklahoma.
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2. Caliber is a Delaware company doing business in Oklahoma County,
State of Oklahoma, and having its principal place of business in Lewisville, Texas.
Caliber maintains The Corporation Company, 1833 S. Morgan Road, Oklahoma City,
OK 73128 as its service agent with the Oklahoma Secretary of State.* Caliber claims to
have 470 “state-of-the-art repair centers” in seventeen states and the District of
Columbia, including:  Arizona, California, Colorado, Delaware, Florida, Georgia,
Maryland, Nevada, New Jersey, New Mexico, North Carolina, Oklahoma,
Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Texas, Virginia, and West Virginia. There are three
Oklahoma Caliber locations including: Edmond at 3501 South Broadway; Midwest
City at 801 West Curtis Drive; and northwest Oklahoma City at 8020 Northwest
Expressway. Caliber anticipates substantial growth for 2017 including adding an
additional 120 — 150 new locations and increasing revenue from $1.65 billion to $2.5

billion.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of others similarly situated, brings
claims for failure to pay wages, including minimum wages in violation of Oklahoma'’s
Protection of Labor Act as set out in 40 O.S. §165.1, et seq. and the Fair Labor

Standards Act as set out in 29 U.S.C. §206, et seq. Plaintiff brings an individual claim,

! As of March 15, 2017, the Oklahoma Secretary of State’s records reflected that Caliber Holdings Corporation
was in a suspended state associated with an unidentified Oklahoma Tax Commission issue.
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and original jurisdiction is had in this action which is being brought pursuant to the Fair
Labor Standards Act ("FLSA"), codified at 29 U.S.C. §201, et seqg. Plaintiff brings an
individual action for retaliation (including termination) after Plaintiff complained of
such wage violations in violation of the FLSA and Oklahoma’s public policy.
Jurisdiction over the federal claims is vested in this Court under 28 U.S.C. §12331. This
Court also has supplemental jurisdiction over the Oklahoma State Law claims under
28 U.S.C. §1367 in that all such claims are so related to claims in this action that they
form part of the same cause or controversy under Article lll of the United States

Constitution.

4. Defendant’s wrongful actions taken against the Plaintiff occurred in
Oklahoma County, Oklahoma and the Defendant can be served in that county in
which it operates at least three locations. The foregoing is within the Western District
of the United States District Courts for Oklahoma wherefore venue is proper in this

Court under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b).

5. Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of others similarly situated brings
this claim for failure to pay wages for all hours worked, failure to pay minimum wages,
overtime wages, and stand-by wages in violation of Oklahoma’s Protection of Labor
Act, as set outin 40 O.S. §161, et seq. and the FLSA as set out in 29 U.S.C. §206, et se.
Plaintiff brings an individual claim for retaliation (including termination) after Plaintiff

complained of such wage violations in violation of the FLSA, as set forth in 29 U.S.C.
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arise out of the same core of facts, jurisdiction is vested over those claims under 28 U.S.C.
§1367(a). Plaintiff seeks damages on his own account and on behalf of a class of others

similarly situated.

6. Caliber is a foreign company doing business in Oklahoma County,
Oklahoma and Defendant can be served in that county. Oklahoma County is within the
Western District Courts for Oklahoma wherefore venue is proper in this Court under 28
U.S.C. § 1391(b).

7. The matter in controversy exceeds the sum or value of Seventy-Five

Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00).

COLLECTIVE ACTION ALLEGATIONS

8. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of himself and all other similarly-
situated employees or former employees. The class Plaintiff seeks to represent is defined
as follows: “All persons who worked for Caliber in the last three years and performed

Class Duties, regardless of the person’s title.

9. “Class Duties” means examining vehicles to determine damaged parts,
taking pictures of damage, and entering data associated with damage into Defendant’s
computer system. From time to time Plaintiff would also physically repair the damage
to the vehicles. Plaintiff was called both a “body technician” and a “service advisor,” but

in both positions, he undertook Class Duties.
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10. Defendant is aware or should be aware that federal law requires it to pay all

employees full minimum wage and overtime wages for all hours over 40 worked in any

work week.

11.  Plaintiff is similarly-situated to Defendant’s other employees undertaking
Class Duties because those employees were also paid in violation of the FLSA and
subjected to Defendant’sillegal policy or practice of: (a) failing to pay Plaintiff a minimum
wage for hours worked; and (b) failing to pay Plaintiff overtime for all hours worked over

40 in a workweek.

12.  There are numerous similarly-situated current and former employees of
Defendant who worked at the Defendant’s service centers who would benefit from the
Court authorizing issuance of notice of this lawsuit so that these employees may opt-in

to this lawsuit.

13.  Similarly-situated employees doing Class Duties are known to Defendant

and are identifiable in Defendant’s payroll records.

FACT ALLEGATIONS

14. Defendant is a company who has approximately 470 repair centers in 17
states and the District of Columbia. Defendant’s business provides collision repair
services to consumers.

15.  Defendant’s business provides collision repair services to consumers.

Defendant is a private subsidiary of OMERS Private Equity Inc. with revenues estimated
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at $1.65 billion and roughly 10,000 employees. See "*How Caliber Collision is Dominating

the Industry, Glenn Hunter, CEQ Magazine, March 2017 (available online at

https://www.dmagazine.com/publications/d-ceo/2017/march/how-caliber-collision-is-

dominating-the-industry/).  Accordingly, Defendants’ yearly gross receipts

exceed $500,000.

16.  For the reasons set out in the paragraphs above, Defendant is a covered

employer for the purposes of the FLSA.

17.  Plaintiff was employed with the title of “Service Advisor” andfor “Body
Technician” from September 16, 2013 until his employment was terminated by Defendant
in December 2015. During that entire time, he undertook and was responsible for

Class Duties.

18.  Atanygiventime, Defendant employs 2 to 5 persons to undertake Class Duties
at each of its approximately 470 repair centers located in various states. Thus, the class is

easily expected to exceed 1,000 members.

19. Defendant does not sell automobiles and does not operate a car dealership.
The Defendant’s service centers provide estimates to customers with the goal of
securing the associated repair work. Potential customers are steered to Defendant in
conjunction with a contractual agreement with various insurance companies, such as
USAA, Farmers, Horace Mann, Allstate, and others to steer their insureds to Defendants’

shops. These insurance companies in the above-noted relationship with Defendant will
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be referenced herein as “Steering Insurance Companies”. Defendant’s business model
requires those undertaking Class Duties to step into the shoes, regarding a limited subset
of tasks, of and provide the insurance adjustment services previously undertaken by

Steering Insurance Companies’ adjusters, only with less authority and training.

20.  Plaintiff and others similarly situated, are not licensed adjustors, and do not
exercise discretion or independent judgment with matters of significance regarding
adjusting insurance claims. Instead, Plaintiff and others similarly situated mechanically
followed Steering Insurance Company’s’ claims procedure and used claims adjusting
software that generated an estimate as a mechanical result of the damaged car

components revealed by Plaintiff's inspection of the vehicle.

21.  Steering Insurance Companies direct their insureds that they are required

to secure an estimate from one of Defendant’s service centers.

22.  Even if the Steering Insurance Company’s insured informed Plaintiff that
they do not intend on using Defendant'’s services to repair their automobile, Plaintiff was

without discretion to refuse to provide the requested estimate.

23.  If Plaintiff or others similarly situated deem an automobile as a total loss,
the Steering Insurance Companies can negate that decision limiting the repairs to only

those they authorize.

24.  Defendant operates as Steering Insurance Company’s de facto outsourced

damage inspection and data entry service.
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25.  Steering Insurance Companies retain control over the process and can
modify or negate the estimates provide by Plaintiff. Steering Insurance Companies retain
the tasks of interviewing the insureds and witnesses, evaluating the damage through the
pictures and estimates provided by individuals such as Plaintiff, evaluating coverage
issues, providing coverage recommendations, and determining liability. Plaintiff simply
surveyed the damage, took photographs, and input that data into computer models to

arrive at a mechanical calculation of damage.

26.  Plaintiff and others similarly situated, are supposed to be paid a
commission of circa 5% of the repair costs after the repairs had been completed and the

subject vehicle removed from Defendant’s location.

27.  Ifthe sales attributed to Plaintiff are below a minimum standard set by the
Defendant, Plaintiff and others similarly situated, are paid less than minimum wage and,

at times, are paid nothing.

28.  Plaintiff and others similarly situated complained about the way
Defendant’s pay him for Class Duties. In addition, they have asked Defendant to explain
the indecipherable paystubs provided by Defendant. Complaints, such as these, often
lead to the termination of that employee’s employment with Defendant, as was the case

with Plaintiff.

29. Throughout the time of Plaintiff's employment, Defendant maintained

Policies and Procedures requiring the Plaintiff and others similarly situated, to work no
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less than 50 hours per week. Plaintiff and others similarly situated, are required to man
their posts from 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. at least five days a week. The hours Plaintiff and
other similarly situated were required to work was driven by the workload at the
Defendant’s service center. Regardless of the hours worked in a week Plaintiff and other

similarly situated were not paid overtime for any hours worked over 40 in a week.

30.  Plaintiff and others similarly situated were rarely allowed to take a lunch
break. However, Defendant automatically deducted 30 minutes each day from the hours
worked as a lunch break. Even if Plaintiff found time to eat lunch, Plaintiff and others
similarly situated, are not relieved of their duties such that this time should not to count

as hours worked.

31. Defendant made no effort to track and record the Plaintiff's work hours.
Thus, Defendant has failed for many years to properly account and track the long hours

worked by Plaintiff and others similarly situated.

32. Defendant maintains a workplace that violates numerous Federal and
Oklahoma wage and hour laws. Specifically, they exploit Plaintiff and others similarly
situated, by refusing to pay overtime compensation, refusing to pay for all hours worked,
refusing to pay minimum wage, refusing to provide accurate and understandable,

itemized wage statements.

33. Throughout, Plaintiff's and other similarly situated employment,

Defendant failed to provide accurate and itemized wage statements, among other
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things, gross wages earned, total hours worked, net wages earned, and all applicable
hourly rates in effect during each pay period and the corresponding number of hours
worked at each hourly rate. Defendant also failed to maintain complete and accurate
payroll records for Plaintiff and others similarly situated showing, among other things,
gross wages earned, total hours worked, net wages earned, and all applicable hourly
rates in effect during each pay period and the corresponding number of hours worked at

each hourly rate.

34.  Plaintiff lodged a pro-se complaint at the Oklahoma Department of Labor
("ODOL") related to a portion of the claims asserted herein. (See Exhibit 1, documents
associated with Plaintiff's pro-se ODOL complaint.)

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATIONS OF FLSA (29 U.S.C. §206)

35.  Plaintiff, for the First Cause of Action against the Defendant, Caliber,
adopts and realleges the allegations contained in the numerical paragraphs above, and
in addition, alleges and states:

36.  Asalleged herein, at all relevant times, the FLSA applied to the Plaintiff and
others similarly situated in their capacity as employees of the Defendant. 29 U.S.C. §206
states in pertinent part, that every employer shall be paid to each employee, not less
than $5.85 an hour, beginning on the 6oth day after May 25, 2007; $6.55 an hour,

beginning 12 months after that 6oth day; and $7.25 an hour, beginning 24 months after
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that 6oth day. FLSA requires that all employees must be paid minimum wage, which is
currently $7.25 an hour.

37.  As alleged herein, Plaintiff and others similarly situated, were required to
work for wages less than the legal minimum fixed by Federal and State law and/or were
required to work without any payment of wages whatsoever.

38.  Plaintiff and others similarly situated, bring this action to recover the
balance of all unpaid wages owed, with interest thereon, under 29 U.S.C. §206, as well as
under Oklahoma’s Protection of Labor Act, as set out in 40 O.S. §161, et seq.

39. For Defendant’s failure to pay, Plaintiff and others similarly situated, the
legal minimum wage and/or payment of actual wages for all hours worked as required
under Federal and State law, to the fullest extent permitted under the
statutory timeframe.

40. In addition to payment of the past wages and all applicable penalties
allowable under the law, with interest thereon, Plaintiff, and others similarly situated
seek attorneys’ fees and cost incurred in prosecuting this action under the FLSA (29
U.S.C. §§215 and 216) and Oklahoma’s Protection of Labor Act, as set out in 40 O.S. §161,
et seq.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATIONS OF FLSA (29 U.S.C. §207)
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41.  Plaintiff, for his Second Cause of Action against the Defendant, Caliber,
adopts and realleges the allegations contained in the numerical paragraphs above, and
in addition, alleges and states:

42.  Pursuant to the FLSA (29 U.S.C. §207) employees must be paid extra
compensation for working overtime and no employer shall require an employee to work
during any meal break and/or were interrupted by Defendant in violation of the law.
Defendant counted this interrupted meal break as hours not worked by the Plaintiffs and
others similarly situated.

43.  Asaresult of Defendant’s failure to provide overtime pay, and time off for
meal breaks that were not counted by Defendant as hours worked, Plaintiff and others
similarly situated sustained damages in the amount of extra compensation due them for
each overtime hour, as well as wages due for one additional hour at their regular rate of
pay for each time they were not permitted an interrupted meal break, to the fullest
extent permitted under the statutory timeframe and pursuant to FLSA (29 U.S.C. §§215
and 216) and Oklahoma'’s Protection of Labor Act, as set out in 40 O.S. §161, et seq.

44.  As alleged herein, Plaintiff and others similarly situated, were required to
work for wages less than the legal minimum fixed by Federal and State law and/or were
required to work without any payment of wages whatsoever.

45.  In addition to payment of the past wages and all applicable penalties

allowable under the law, with interest thereon, Plaintiff, and others similarly situated
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seek attorneys’ fees and cost incurred in prosecuting this action under the FLSA (29
U.S.C. §§215 and 216).

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
RETALIATORY DISCHARGE IN VIOLATION OF THE FLSA

46.  Plaintiff, for his Third Cause of Action against the Defendant, Caliber,
adopts and realleges the allegations contained in the numerical paragraphs above, and

in addition, alleges and states:

47.  Plaintiff and others similarly situated, were wrongful discharged after
complaints of Defendant’s failure to pay wages and that the terminations were in
violation of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §215. Plaintiff's and others similarly situated,
terminations were also a violation of Oklahoma's public policy against discharging
employees for complaining of failure to pay wages in accordance with Oklahoma law as
set out in Reynolds v. Avance, Inc., 232 P.3d 907 (2009) and 40 O.S. §§165.1t0 .3, .7t0 .9,

.11 and 40 O.S. §199.

48.  As adirect result of Defendant’s actions, the Plaintiff and other similarly
situated, have suffered (and continues to suffer) lost wages in the form of back pay,
present and front pay (along with the value of benefits associated with such wages),
emotional distress and dignitary harm including worry, anxiety, sleeplessness, and
similar unpleasant emotions. A significant factor in Plaintiff's termination was his

complaints of working and not being paid.
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Because one of more of the Defendant’s conduct was either willful,

malicious, or at least, in reckless disregard of Plaintiff's rights, Plaintiff is entitled to

recover punitive damages under the state claim and liquidated damages underthe FLSA.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff and others similarly situated, pray that the Court enter

judgment against Defendant, as follows:

A.

For damages under the FLSA and Oklahoma’s wage laws, Plaintiff and
others similarly situated are entitled to unpaid wages, prejudgment
interest, post judgment interest, liquated damages, attorney fees and
costs.

Plaintiff and others similarly situated are entitled to equitable relief
in the form of a declaration that Defendant’s wage policy is unlawful
as applied both to Plaintiff and to other employees similarly situated
and an injunction against the continued use and enforcement of such
policy as to Defendant’s other employees.

Because the actions of Defendant were willful, Plaintiff is entitled to
liguidated damages under the FLSA in an amount equal to the unpaid
wages and overtime.

Under the anti-retaliation provisions of the FLSA and under
Oklahoma’s public policy wrongful discharge doctrine Plaintiff is
entitled to recover for dignitary harms in addition to past, present, and
future lost earnings and punitive damages under the public policy
claim.

Because the actions of Defendant were willful, wanton, malicious or, at the
least, in reckless disregard of Plaintiff’s state and federal rights, Plaintiff is
entitled to punitive damages both under the state law public policy
wrongful discharge claim and under the FLSA’s anti-retaliation provisions.

Because Plaintiff’s injuries arise from an unlawful policy, Plaintiff
should, upon discovery of the identity of the similarly treated
employees, be entitled to a certification of a class of injured employees
entitled to such relief. There are approximately, to Plaintiff's
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knowledge, over sixty employees who would be subject to the same
unlawful policy and who would have suffered the same injury with the
only distinction between the amounts of injury each suffered.

G. Be granted judgment in favor and against the Defendant on all his
claims and that this Court grant the Plaintiff all available
compensatory damages, punitive damages, liquidated damages, pre-
and post- judgment interest, costs, attorney’s fees and any other
legal or equitable relief allowed by law.

Respectfully submitted,

ATTORNEY LIEN CLAIMED [s/ Jacque Pearsall
Jacque Pearsall, OBA # 18317
2548 NW Expressway, Suite 102
Oklahoma City, OK 73112
Telephone: (405) 609.6601
Facsimile: (405) 673.5785
Email: jacquepearsall@gmail.com

Attorney for Plaintiff and Others Similarly Situated
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CONSENT TO BECOME A PARTY PLAINTIFF

Pursuant to the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, 29 U.S.C. §216(b), | hereby
consent to be a party plaintiff in the foregoing action, and | verify that | have reviewed

the Complaint and approve of its allegations.

pate: 1°/24/17 g /K
L%Moo;glﬁle/ad
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Oklahoma Department of Labor

¢ IS8T 'T&
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Melissa McLawhorn Houston
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR

January 20, 2016

Lance Moorehead
8801 Bella Ranch Drive
Choctaw, OK 73020

MEMORANDUM - WRITTEN RESPONSE REQUIRED

Re: Wage Claim Number..... 201600406 RAB
Labor Compliance Officer.... Robin A. Brookins

Enclosed is a copy of the response received from your former employer regarding your claim for
unpaid wages. Please review and respond in writing to me no later than January 27, 2016 or your
claim may be dismissed. Please feel free to contact me by telephone at (405) 521-6595 or by email at
robin.brookins@labor.ok.gov if you have any questions.

Phone: (405) 521-6595 or toll free 1-888-269-5353
Fax: (405) 521-6017 Email: robin.brookins@labor.ok.gov

3017 N. Stiles, Suite 100, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105 » Telephone 405-521-6100 ¢ Fax 405-521-6018 ¢ www.labor.ok.gov
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CALIBER COLLISION

January 7, 2016

Oklahoma Department of Labor
3017 N. Stiles

Suite 100

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Claimant: Lance Moorehead
Wage Claim No: 201600406RAB —Lance Moorehead

To Whom It May Concern:

We do not believe any additional earnings are due to the claimant based on the following information:

Lance transferred from the position of Body Tech to Service Advisor — Commission at the Midwest City center on June 1, 2015.
He was placed on a $1634.62 weekly guarantee for 3 weeks while his WIP was being established. Please see attached offer
letter.

e The last receipt of the guarantee payment was June 19, 2015.

Lance signed the Service Advisor comp plan, which describes the pay methodology. He signed the document on June 19, 2015.
Please see attached signed comp documents.

The Service Advisor Compensation Plan verbiage (below) details how the Service Advisor will be paid each week.
o Commission of Sales & Advance
o Each week the service advisor is paid a weekly advance for that week regardless of commissions earned. If the
Service Advisor's closed sales for that week are less than the amount required to have earned the established
weekly advance amount, the additional commissions required to meet the advance will be adjusted to the
following week’s earnings.
» Service Advisors receive a weekly advance regardiess of commissions earned.
Commissions are calculated on total closed sales listed on the SA Sales Report from C1.
Commissions are calculated and paid for the prior week's closed sales.
The weekly Advance is paid thru current pay date.
If calculated commissioned earnings are less than the weekly advance for that week, the commission
deficit will be carried forward to the following week.

401 East Corporate Drive, Suite 150 | Lewisville, TX 75057 | 469.948.9500 | CALIBERCCLLISION.COM

RESTORING THE RHYTHM OF YOUR LIFE®
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During employment as Service Advisor — Commission, Lance was paid total gross earnings of $47,456.09
s His total gross Regular earnings were $20,653.82.
o Received the guarantee advance of $1634.62 each week while on the guarantee, for the period of June 1%
through June 19" (a total of 3 weeks)
o Received the weekly advance of $769.23 for the period of June 19* through December 11'" (a total of 25 weeks)
¢ His total gross Commissions earnings were $22,207.77
« His total gross Holiday earnings were $461.54
s His total gross PPT earnings were $3,145.01
o This includes the final PPT payout of $741.16
+ His total gross Bonus earnings were $987.94

Lance was paid as follows for each pay period:
e Pay date of 6/5/15: received $1634.62 in gross earnings
o $1,634.62 guarantee amount for the period of June 15t — 7t
Pay date of 6/12/15: Lance received $1,634.62 in gross earnings
o $1,634.62 guarantee amount for the period of June 8t — 141"
¢ Pay date of 6/19/15: Lance received $2,417.98 in gross earnings
o $1,634.62 PPT earnings for the period of June 15 — 21st
o $783.36 in Commission for sales closed during the period of June 8" — 14th
o Pay date of 6/26/15: Lance received $2,045.61 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of June 224 — 28"
o $1,276.38 in Commission for sales closed during the period of June 15" — 21st
» Pay date of 7/3/15; Lance received $1,810.67 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of June 29t — July 5%
o $1,041.44 in Commission for sales closed during the period of June 227 — 28th
e Pay date of 7/10/15: Lance received $2,104.24 in gross earnings
o $615.38 advance rate for the period of July 61 — July 12t
o $153.85 in Holiday Pay for the Independence Day Holiday -
o $1,335.01 in Commission for sales closed during the period of June 29" — July 5%
e Pay date of 7/17/15: Lance received $1,286.09 in gross earnings
o $461.54 advance rate for the period of July 13t — 19th
o $8524.56 in Commission for sales closed during the period of June 29t — July 5t
e Pay date of 7/24/15: Lance received $1,011.08 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of July 20t — 26"
o $241.85 in Commission for sales closed during the period of July 13t — 19t
e Pay date of 7/31/15: Lance received $2,178.31 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of July 27% — Aug 2
o $1,409.08 in Commission for sales closed during the period of July 20t — 26!
s Pay date of 8/7/15: Lance received $2,211.13 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Aug 3 — 9t
o $1,441.90 in Commission for sales closed during the period of July 27" — Aug 2™
s Pay date of 8/14/15: Lance received $769.23 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Aug 10" ~ 16t
e Pay date of 8/21/15: Lance received $1,570.05 in gross earnings
o $615.38 advance rate for the period of Aug 17" —23
o $954.67 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Aug 10t — 16t
e Pay date of 8/28/15: Lance received $2,208.64 in gross earnings
o $615.38 advance rate for the period of Aug 24t — 30t
o $1,593.25 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Aug 17t — 231

401 East Corporate Drive, Suite 150 | Lewisville, TX 75057 | 469.948.9500 | CALIBERCCLLISION.COM
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» Pay date of 9/4/15; Lance received $2,067.30 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Aug 315! — Sept 6"
o $1,298.07 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Aug 17% — 23
e Pay date of 9/11/15: Lance received $1,478.97 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Sept 7t — 13"
o $709.74 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Aug 31t — Sept 6%
e Pay date of 9/18/15: Lance received $1,136.24 in gross earnings
o $615.38 advance rate for the period of Sept 14t — 20"
o $153.85 in Holiday Pay for the Labor Day Holiday
o $367.01 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Sept 7 — 13"
e Pay date of 9/25/15: Lance received $2,231.38 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Sept 21t — 27
o $1,111.78 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Sept 14" — 20"
o $350.37 in Bonus for August results
« Pay date of 10/2/15: Lance received $1,458.57 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Sept 28" — Oct 4"
o $689.34 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Sept 21t — 27%
» Pay date of 10/9/15: Lance received $2,188.56 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Oct 5 — 111
o $1,419.33 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Sept 28" — Oct 4™
« Pay date of 10/16/15: Lance received $2,000.20 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Oct 12th — 18t
o $1,230.97 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Oct 5 — Oct 11t
» Pay date of 10/23/15: Lance received $769.23 in gross earnings
o $461.54 advance rate for the period of Oct 19 — 25t
o $307.69in PPT earnings
» Pay date of 10/30/15: Lance received $2,741.02 in gross earnings
o $461.54 advance rate for the period of Oct 26! — Nov 1%t
o $307.69 in PPT earnings
o $1,334.22 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Oct 19t — 25t
o $637.57 in Bonus for September results
+ Pay date of 11/6/15: Lance received $2,050.90 in gross earnings
o $615.38 advance rate for the period of Nov 2™ — gt
o $153.85in PPT earnings
o $1,281.67 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Oct 26! — Nov 1t
e Pay date of 11/13/15: Lance received $883.67 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Nov 9t — 15th
o $114.44 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Nov 2n¢ — gt
e Pay date of 11/20/15: Lance received $769.23 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Nov 16t — 22
« Pay date of 11/27/15: Lance received $1,542.56 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Nov 23¢ — 29"
o $773.33 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Nov 16" — 22"
» Pay date of 12/4/15: Lance received $769.23 in gross earnings
o $615.38 advance rate for the period of Nov 30" — Dec 6
« Pay date of 12/11/15: Lance received $1,666.28 in gross earnings
o $769.23 advance rate for the period of Dec 7t — 13t
o $897.05 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Nov 30" — Dec 6™
e Pay date of 12/18/15: Lance received $820.48 in gross earnings
o $79.31 in Commission for sales closed during the period of Dec 7" — Dec 13"
o $741.16 PPT earnings

401 East Corporate Drive, Suite 150 | Lewisville, TX 75057 | 469.948.9500 | CALIBERCOLLISION.COM

RESTORING THE RHYTHM OF YOUR LIFE®
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Lance was paid through his termination date of 12/08/15. The week of Dec 7 — 13™, Lance had $16,970.90 closed in sales.
This amount was not enough to cover the advance draw he was given.

The total of sales closed during the employment period totaled $872,616.57 ($872,616.57 * 5.0% = $43,630.83).

In regards to the list of Repair Orders Mr. Moorehead provided, all commission was calculated on the eligible sales
closed during his employment period.

Lance lists the following Repair Orders (RO) in his claim as closed during his final result period (December 7-13):
e RO703002759 in the sales amount of $6,133.44
o The final eligible amount of sales for this RO was $5,917.70 which was applied to his existing deficit.
« RO703002774 in the sales amount of $1,902.57
o The final eligible amount of sales for this RO was $1,827.96 which was applied to his existing deficit.
e RO703002784 in the sales amount of $143.68
o The final eligible amount of sales for this RO was $143.68 which was applied to his existing deficit.
» RO703002781 in the sales amount of $1,165.76
o The final eligible amount of sales for this RO was $1,135.93 which was applied to his existing deficit.
« RO703002769 in the sales amount of $2,693.65
o The final eligible amount of sales for this RO was $2,557.56 which was applied to his existing deficit.
e RO703002778 in the sales amount of $4,411.99
o The final eligible amount of sales for this RO was $4,186.07 which was applied to his existing deficit.
« RO703002767 in the sales amount of $1,202.00
o This RO was not included in the list but the final eligible amount of sales for this RO was $1,202.00 which was
applied to his existing deficit.
o RO703002794 in the sales amount of $16,989.23
o This RO was considered a total loss and not eligible for commission payout.
» RO703002801 in the sales amount of $497.85
o RO was closed after Lance’s termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)
s RO703002802 in the sales amount of $1,967.92
o RO was closed after Lance’s termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)
» RO70302772 in the sales amount of $278.98
o RO was closed after Lance’s termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)
e RO70302526 in the sales amount of $0.00
o This RO was considered a total loss and not eligible for commission payout.
e R0O70302747 in the sales amount of $3,520.41
o This RO was considered a total loss and not eligible for commission payout.
« RO70302799 in the sales amount of $3,490.89
o RO was closed after Lance's termination during the result period of (December 21 — 27)
¢ RO70302807 in the sales amount of $1,419.30
o RO was closed after Lance’s termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)
e RO70302744 in the sales amount of $6,389.92
o RO is currently in the Open status
s RO70302749 in the sales amount of $13,550.71
o RO was closed after Lance's termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)
e RO70302795 in the sales amount of $6,553.97
o RO was closed after Lance’s termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)
e RO70302798 in the sales amount of $1,448.67
o RO was closed after Lance’s termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)
e« RO70302796 in the sales amount of $848.45
o RO was closed after Lance’s termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)
e RO70302797 in the sales amount of $5,506.45
o RO was closed after Lance's termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)

401 East Corporate Drive, Suite 150 | Lewisville, TX 75057 | 469.948.9500 | CALIBERCOLLISION.COM
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e RO70302786 in the sales amount of $2,682.84
o RO was closed after Lance's termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)

e R0O70302792 in the sales amount of $4,275.01
o RO was closed after Lance's termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)

¢ RO70302780 in the sales amount of $1,887.11
o RO was closed after Lance’s termination during the result period of (December 14 — 20)

| have also included all pay calculations and copies of his checks. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

A(qugme/rs

Senior Compensation Analyst

Enclosure

401 East Corporate Drive, Suite 150 | Lewisville, TX 75057 | 469.948.9500 | CALIBERCOLLISION.COM
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CALIBER GCOLLISION SAName Larc Wooreesd

RESTORING THE RHYTHM OF YOUR LIFE

Service Advisor

Compensation Plan - Effective May 2014
Pian Description
The Service Advisor camp ion plan is based and includes a Lhiy bonus oppartunily when established targets and other condilions are met. The commission percentage and
monthly bonus incenlive opporiunity are determined by key performance drivers, Due to sales flucluations that occur during the monih in the regular course of business, the Plan incorporates a
weekly advance against commission eamings lo help lavet monlhly eamings,

Commission of Sales & Advance

Each weok the service advisor is paid a weekly advance for thet week regardiess of commissions eamed, If the Service Advisor's closed sales for that week are less than the amount required to
have eamed the established weekly advance amount, the additional commissions required lo meel lhe advence will be adjusted to the following week's earnings,

*  Service Advisors receive s weekly advance regardiess of commissions eamed. %
* Commissions are calculaled on latal dosed sales fisted on the SA Sales z fromC1. Initial
Initial

¢ Commisstons are calculated and paid for the prior wefe osed sales.
* The weekly Advance is pald thru curent pay date. . Initial 3
¢ If calcutated commissioned earnings are less than lhe-weekly advance for that week, the commissian deficit vl be carried forward lo the folloving week. { ﬁé (P Initial

Monthly Bonus

A monthly bonus, based on the individual's or leam’s sales closed during that month, will be paid based on meeting or achleving one or mdra {up (o 3} of the performance ob)ectives listed below,
Targels chosen wil be based on the goal of enhancing the performance of the service advisor. This bonus will be pald an or before the last day of the following month. |n addition to meeting
! 1ca objectives, the following conditions precedent must be satisfied for the Service Advisor lo be bonus eligible:

* Service Advisor is still employed and in good standing on the bonus pay date.
¢ Service Advisor was nol on a guaraniee anylime during the month any sales closed while receiving guaranteed earnings,

Monthly Bonus Calculator:

Monthly Bonus Incentives Enter component
: vieight In boxes below

Esc':'a_la_ion-'l

Center Level - . .- Detractor 3 . Data Source:
1]{Centor CSEP Result Multipher: [ j CSEP Results
Plati 1.50%
Gold 1.25%
Silver 1.00%
Bronze 0.80%
Non-certified 0.00%
2iCenler GP Escalator/Detractor; E Scorecards = Financial Results
»+ 2% Increase from Cenler Target 1.50%
»+ 1% Increase from Cenler Target 1.25%
Al Center Target 1.00%
»(-) 1% Decrease from Center Target 0.75%
»{-) 2% Decreasa from Center Target 0.25%
More than 2% Decrease from Center
Targel 0.00%

Individual *.:
*When Individual CSiresults are na
avallatile for the bonus mor

CSl results will be used - - Targets:
3{ CSINPS CSEP ‘meels’ CSEP Sland Alone
4|  CSl Keptinformed 97.0% 0.25% . CSEP Stand Alone
5{ CSlontime 04.0% 0.25% CSEP Stand Alone
CenterLeve] =~ oo R
6| Cycle Time / Rental days - Center 35 Jorlower 0.26%) CSEP Stand Alone - includes ERAC & Hertz
47[_SPP Cycle Time 85 lnr lower SPP Cycle Tima Stand Alone - ERAC & Hertz

Center Levsl DRP KPis- When current ..’
month results are not avallable the three
month solling average will be used, .-

Farmers - L L S
7] CSI-Q1.267 94.5% |or higher Update Promise/ AutocheX/ A
8] CSIRelurn Rale 12.0% |orlower Updale Promise/ AutocheX/ Autowalch
9| Cycle Time / Rental days 8.5 of lower ERAC & Hertz Center Resulls
USM - e N MRS R
10} CSIQualty 95  Jor higher Update Promise/ AutocheX/ Aulowalch
11| CSIOnTime 88.0% |er higher Update Promise/ AulocheX/ Aulovralch
12| CSiKept Informed 94.0% jor highar Updale Promise! AutocheX/ AL h
13 Cycla Time / Rental Days 85 forlower ERAC & Hertz Center Resutts
14]  APU Non-OEM 40.0% |or higher Client Melric Center Results
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ERAC & Hertz Center Resulls

State Faqm ©- "
RPM Performance index
15 improved over prior month - YN Stale Farm RPM Center Resulls
18 Between 850-899 State Farm RPM Center Resulls
17 800 or 2bove State Farm RPM Center Resulls
Progressive B
18{ Labor hours per day 4.0  |or higher Progressive Reporl Supplied {o VPs
19} ECD met 90.0% |or higher Progressive
20; QI Rejecls 7.0% |orlower Progressive
21| Shop Ranking- A__ L C___ 0% Progressive
Gelco v L0 - I B
22| Cycle Time days XD . of lower Gelco report
23{ Cycle Time days XF 8.0 jorlower Geico report
241 CSl Oualily 80.0% orhlghar Geico report
Allstate Y Too vl o
26| Csl Reler Shop 85.0% |or hcgher Updale Promlsel AutocheXf Autowalch
27| CSl Kept informed 95.0% )or higher Update Promise! AutocheX/ Aulowatch
28| Retumn for Additional Repairs 10.0% |orlower Update Promise/ AutocheX/ Aulovsatch
28| Differenca from estimate to final bill 95,0% |or higher Client Mebsic Center Resulls
30| Tesi_____2 3 0-1.0% Allstale Center Results
Nationwide Pt i e
31} CSl Refer Shop 9.4 of higher Update Promise/ AutocheXf Autowalch
32f Cycle Time/ Rental days 8.5 oriess ERAC & Hertz Cenler Results
331 APU Non-OEM 45.0% |or h:gher Client Melric Center Resulls
AAA . So Cal and Texas . Dioleled e
34[ Courtesy of Repair Shop MPR Avg or hlgher AAA Tarp
35 CSI Quallty of Repairs MPR Avg |or higher AAA Tarp
36[ Cycle Time / Renlal days 90 |ortower ERAC & Hertz Cenler Resulls
Liberty M 2E : ] :
38 APU Nun—OEM [ 35.0% forhigher | Liberly Mutual Center Resulls
39]__Cycle Time / Rental days [ 90 Jortower | ERAC & Hertz Cenler Results
Travelers - L ey T T
40[ Dashboard rnﬁng | 40 Jorhigher | | { Travelers
41] _Cycle Time / Rental days | 7.0 Jorlower | N 1 Travelers
CSAA i a sz
44 wPs T 1 j { | Updala Promise/ AulocheX/ Aulowalch
Amen'ca_n Famiry PEERTUEAREELTREAN PR e
45[ Tier1____ 2 3 4 |
]

j American Family
]

46{ _Cycle Time / Rental days 8.5 | orlower

Total Bonus '/.

The specific terms of each Servica Advisor compensation plan are based on that center's financial resuils and are subject t0 review and adj tbased on fal d ining factors.

Payment of Accounts Within 60 Days as a Condition Precedent to Earning Commisslons
An AR aging repart will be run on the first day of the month. C ara polt earned unless and until the specinc account Is patd within 60 days. Pul differently, payment of the
account within 60 days is a condltion precedent lo you eaming commissions.

Treatment of PPT, Hollday and Time off

Service advisors who lake full days off and have available PPT and Holiday eamings will be receiva PPT Pay and/or Holiday pay equal to a daily pro rata porlion of Lheir weekly advance. (n
conlas!, Service advisors vho take full days off and who do not bave available PPT and Hollday pay will not receive pay equat 1o a daily pro rata porlion of their weekly advance. £PT hours taken
viill be racked and any awarded PPT hours remaining a the ime of {ermination will be paid al the howly advance rate in effect al that time.

Service Advisor Acknowled ement

You understand that
Plan does not congtifule guarantee’of conti )ted el
therefore, can befallered or te ated with'or,

e above des ed Service Advisor Com b(pen‘fsaiion Plan ("Pian} applies (o you and provides the lerms and conditions of your compensation. Of course, you know that the

r a guarantes that you wifl earn a specific amount of compensation. You understand that your employmenl relationship is at-will and,
e, for any reason, and with or without notice by either you or Caliber. Your at-will employment slatus cannot be madified except in writing
Company, Caliber reserves the righl at any ime to amend, suspend or terminale the Plan, in whole, or in par, for any reason without notice

and withgut the consent of any pafli A iafy or other person or enlity,

C/Seyﬁce/dv;:& N}m’ Service Advisos Signalure Date
fiter Manager Name - Center Manager Signature Dale

Regional Manager Name Regional Manager Signalure Dale
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GCALIBER COLLISION Associate Status Change Form

salary $ Salary s ]
FIT D PfT___,.‘ D Temporary

FT I:l P/T D Temporary
Select Reason for Adffon _

M OO
HORMX

—

Name Social Security - (List last four digits only) Effective Date of Change
Lance Moorehead XXX - XX- (374 9‘ | 06/22/15
lAssociate ID# - |Position _ |Department Code Region Center Name
112730 Service Advisor 1 - 000061 ] .- Oklahoma ) Midwest City
ction:
D Reassignment From: To:
Internal Change either Dept Position R Position
ar Job/PasitiorvTitie Dept# ’ v Dept#
D Transfer
From one Location/Center Location; LR s Localion:
To another Location/Center Dept# . ) Dept#
D Promotion
Reassignment to a New Job Position B Position
Posllion with a Salary/Wage Depti# LR T ’ Dept#
Increase occurring at the same time :
[[] veave of Absence Datefom: | ] bpateto: | ]
Leave of Absence Type I _ _ L'
Pay Change From: Pay Change To:
[ o ) — [ ou :
(] e $ " |Body ] Fag $ Body
$ et Frame $ ceon s [ Frame
$i{. - Mechanical $ Mechanicaf
$ - |Refinish - 3 7 |Refinish
Diaw - Select Base or Sales $ Draw - Select Base or Sales 3 $769.23
[ Base[ |sales [X]Base [ ]Sales .
Commission % Commission 5.00% (%

> . S
/%a //[/\V | 06/18/15

s ¢ e
[

:J Involuntary l

u
Termination Voluntary I

pprovals:::

Centerfanager/Department Manager

(i e _ 06/18/15

egional Manager/Vice President
6/18/2015

Human Resources

H/R Inpul Date: 8y

P/R Inpu) Date: By
Form HR ASCAF Rey 03-11
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1. You must forward to Oklahoma Department of Labor, to the attention of the Labor Compliance Officer noted
above, either a copy of the above referred statement(s) i.e. pay stub, or

2. Submit a check for Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) payable to the Oklahoma Department of Labor along with the
completed statement herein below.

Note: Failure to comply with one of the two methods above will result in collection efforts by the Oklahoma
Department of Labor that include any and all legal means under Oklahoma law and the possibility of attorney fees
and costs being assessed as well.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Enc (2): Employee’s Wage Claim
Employer’s Wage Claim Response Form

Certified Receipt # 9114 9011 5981 8141 8368 73

FAILURE TO PROVIDE PAYSTUB ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

To avoid the potential expense and delay of an_administrative hearing — to which the undersigned knowingly
waives its 40 O.S. §165.7 right — the undersigned, either on his/her behalf or as authorized representative of the
respondent named herein, does hereby concede to a finding of non-compliance with the mandatory, brief itemized
deduction statement (i.e., pay stub) required by 40 O.S. §165.2 on two or more occasions within a six-month period.
Along with this concession the undersigned does hereby tender payment in full of $500.00 made payable to the
“Oklahoma Department of Labor.” This concession does not apply to any other claim within this case: other
concessions, if any, shall be made through a separate agreement.

My signature affixed hereto acknowledges my knowing and voluntary agreement with the above statement in bold type.

Signature Date

Printed Name
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OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS DIVISION
WAGE & HOUR UNIT

3017 North Stiles, Suite 100
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-2811
(405) 521-6100
FAX (405) 521-6017
TOLL FREE (888) 269-5353

Before completing your response, Read All Instructions printed on the back of this form.

1. CLAIMANT NAME EMPLOYER FILE DATE:1/5/16

Lance Moorehead Caliber Bodyworks of Oklahoma, Inc dba Caliber Collision Centers  201600406RAB
2. NAME OF BUSINESS:C ‘trlﬂ H \ " 1 Telephone:qt; "C oy,

aline thic L0 ( .',\'Wl‘}‘,r,ﬂ N (4 icte

3. Business Address: L{L\ L (Ipql-.. ale Dy SJL l LT(;FW L CitSva (e State ] >( Zip "'[L‘;U, y “‘1
4, Point of Contact Name: Contact Email:

Phone Number Address City State }—x" Zip s
5. Federal ID No.3 4 - 013 Sa 4| Is the Business Incorporated? Yes( } No( ) Annual Dollar Volume:
6. COMPANY PRESIDENT/OWNER: S ¢ 0 7y (e v b o Telephone: Li(, (¢ i ¢]y1L

-y . - < i . - i I

Addiess 4y v, Gopozl G T e SL City ¢ ecinille State T Zp ANLe
7. COMPANY VICE PRESIDENTMANAGER: \.{ ., . ", vl ¢ ) Telephone: ([ (- (; {Lly Il

Addressig(_| {', A avdase D e \CU v State 17\ Zip ]k }-
8. COMPANY SECRETARY/TREASURER: 1), b+ ¥ -t 1y 3 Telephone: AL IR AR N

. \ ] —J i ] L .
Address {m\ L ol (. Cayinnn D ‘&,CIH LLL COVA [[ < State J\- Zip Z'\,;L'Q I
o e -

9. SERVICE AGENT: (‘_7\/(-“ ’\_)\( (O Telephone: L{ (~Ci (_[ L( }) TR

Address Ly Gurfane e e DL WS O |y ilie State "™ Zp Sus 4
10. 1s Claimant Related To Owner/Officer of Business? . L,' If Yes, What is Relationship?
11. Is Business Slill Operating? ‘«/’ £ Current Number of Employees: ',g .
12. If Business is Closed Has Any Action Been Filed in Bankruptcy Court? Yes( ) No{ )

Trustee’'s Name: Case#:;

Trustee's Complete Address:

13. List Other Businesses Operated by Corporation of Owner.

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
14. Who Hired Claimant? \-’\/\H'[(_{V\ {‘)\__vl\ ¢ Date of Hire: (“ IL(( Q(- l N
J
18, Claimant's Starting Employment Date: {\\\\‘i ,-,l \‘Q Last Day of Employment: | Z ( ' l j,)
1 ¢ D {1 O

T

16. What Was Agreed pay Period? (Attach Payroll Records)

17. What Was Agreed Rate of Pay (If more than one type of wage, fill in each amount AND attach supporting documents.)
s LD ceouiar N, A0 Divzees _USE THIS SPACE TO EXPLAIN
$ 0l COMMISSION Pl e e ((8aebe Lo
$ MINIMUM WAGE ) i
$ BENEFIT s lpl’( TR W
$ OVERTIME
3 MISC.

WHRF-01-11
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18, Was Agreement : Does Claimant Have Any of Your Property? Yes( ) No( )
Orat{ ) Written, attach copy (->§ If Yes, explain:

19. Did Claimant Sign Any Documents Authorizing Deductions Other Than Regular Payroll Deductions:
Yes (\-L’ No ( ) Ifyes (enclose copy) and explain:

20, If Claim is For Hourly Wages or Salary, did Claimant Work Weeks/Day/Hours As Claimed?
Yes( ) No( ) ({Attach copies of time cards and other records)
Explain:

21. If Claim is For Holiday, Vacation, Overtime, Severance, Bonuses or Other Similar Advantages of Pay Promised, Do You Have a Policy
or Practice of Making Such Payments? Yes( ) No()

Attach copies of any written policies of agreement including claimants signature page

22. Did Claimant Meet Conditions of Such Policies or Practices? Yes{ ) No( )

Explain:

23. Has Claimant Been Paid Any of Wages in Question? YestQ No( )
If yes, indicate gross amount paid: e ‘l‘ 2N (Attach copies to verify payment, Le. certified checks copied front and back) -
Date Paid: __\" ’l iA t |5 Cash ( ) Check (). Other, explain { )

24, What Gross Amount Do You Acknowledge is Owed Claimant?

_ M (Attach check in that amount made payable to claimant)

NOTE: If wages are due, payment must be IMMEDIATE in accordance with Title 40 0.S., Section 165.3B. “If an employer fails
to pay an employee wages as required under subsection A of this section, such employer shall be additionally liable to the
employee for liquidated damages in the amount of two percent (2%} of the unpaid wages for EACH DAY upon which such
failure shall continue after the day upon which payment is required; or in the amount EQUAL to the unpaid wages, whichever
is smaller...."

25, State Your Reasons For Not Paying the Amount Alleged by Claimant:
ﬂt'u)& S (vt &

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING
EMPLOYER WAGE CLAIM RESPONSE

Pursuant to Title 40 O.S. § 197.7 and 165.7, as an employer in the State of Oklahoma, you are required by law to complete an
Employer’s Wage Claim Response Form, Your response must also include all documentation (i.e., policies, checks,
payroll, timecards) with regard to your defense of this claim. Your completed response form must be returned to this
department in writing within fifteen (15) days of date on accompanying notice.

] HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, this is a true statement of wages, benefits, and/or deduction
statements due to the claimant from me. I understand acceptance of this response form by the Oklahoma Department of Labor does
not guarantee collection.

In accordance with 17 O.S. §426,! I state, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of Oklahoma that the foregoing wage
claim response is true and correct.

Date: \'I\g! {

County & City where signed: (,)("i,(‘f (1 v, Lt i / {

.
C—: (Employer’s Signature)
f"’h\'\\ X ‘x\j'f:"l o
) (Employer’s Printed Name)

ey ( Y TR RS PR vyl D.J
) ¥ (Title) i
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Oklahoma Department of Labor

January 5, 2016 Melissa McLawhom Houston
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR

Caliber Bodyworks of Oklahoma, Inc dba Caliber Collision Centers
801 Curtis Drive

Midwest City, OK 73110

Re: Wage Claim Number............ 201600406RAB - Lance Moorehead
AmOoUnt....cceeecereeeeecresi s $3,535.60
Labor Compliance Officer....Robin A. Brookins (405) 521-6595 Fax: (405) 521-6018
E-Mail Address........ccocereenees robin.brookins@labor.ck.gov
Specific Complaint................ Non payment of wages

Pursuant to Oklahoma Statutes, Title 40, Section 165.1 et.seq. and 197.1 et.seq., the referenced claimant has filed a claim
alleging your failure to pay the agreed, earned and due wages while in your employment. This issue will be resolved by
one of the two following methods:

I If you agree that wages are due, send to the Oklahoma Department of Labor, 3017 North Stiles, Suite 100,
Oklahoma City, OK 73105, the total amount of the wage claim, payable to the claimant, or pay the amount you
concede to be due, with documentation to substantiate the claim of legal offsets against wages (Section 165.3) and
OAC 380:30-1-7(c).

2. Please complete and return the Employer’s Wage Claim Response Form, explanation letter and check for the
amount of wages payable to claimant. If you disagree that wages are due, please return the completed
Employer’s Wage Claim Response Form, explanation letter and documentation to support disagreement.

Failure to pay eatned and due wages shall subject you to civil liabilities and liquidated damages of two (2%) percent of

the unpaid wages for each day the earned wage remains unpaid (Section 165.3-B). The two (2%) percent of the gross

amount applicable to this claim, if proven to be valid, will be assessed at $70.71 per day,
T o

2

Notwithstanding the above, every employer shall furnish to each employee at the time of payment of wages an itemized
statement showing the pay basis, and any and all deductions therefrom such as taxes, insurance, retirement deductions,
etc. as per Title 40 Section 165.2. The Commissioner of Labor or designee is authorized to assess an administrative fine of
Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) against an employer operating in this state who is found to have violated Title 40
Sections 165.1 through 165.4 two or more times within a six (6) month period, Title 40 Section 165.2a. The referenced

claimant may have alleged you failed to provide such statement. If so, this issue will be resolved by one of the following
methods:

3017 N. Stiles, Suite 104, Qklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105 « Telephone 405-521-6100 « Fax 405-521-6018 * www.labor.ok.gov
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provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the

purpuse ot imtianng the civib docket sheet.  (SFF INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF 1118 FORM.)
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Rev, 061 7

CIVIL. COVER SHEET

The 1S 43 crvid cover sheet and the information contatned herein neither replace nor s'upg\lcmcm the filing and service of pleadings o1 other papers as requited by law, exceptas
mited States in September 1974 s required Tor the use of the Clerk of Courtton the

L.

(2y PLAINTIFFS

Lance Moorehead, individually and on behalf of all other persons
simitarly situated, known and unknown

(b)Y County of Residence of First Listed Phuntiff

Cleveland

(EXCEPT INUS PLAINTIFF CASES;

() AWOMEYS (Firm Name, dddress. and Lelephone Numtun )

2548 Northwest Expressway, Suite 102
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 Phone 405.609.6601

Jacgue Pearsall

NOTE

Autorneys o Knows

i

County of Residence of First Listed Detendant

DEFENDANTS ¢ajiper Holding Corporation d/bia Caliber Collision
Centers, Caliber Coliision, and Caiber Collision Express

AN LS P AINTIFE CASES ONLYS

IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASLS, USEF HE LOCATION O
THE TRACE OF LAND INVOLVED

11, BASIS OF JURISDICTEON (Pliccan X" 11 Une Box Onlys

"1

T3

1 UK Goverrment
Plannft

(R Government
Diefendant

XK 3 Federal Questhon
(0N Gewernment Not a Party)
74 Divernsity

tInehcate Caazenship af Partics i ftem 1)

iFor Diversin Casev Onaly
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